FILED 3/8/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 01682-2022
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for limited proceeding for | DOCKET NO.: 20200241-EIl
recovery of incremental storm restoration costs

related to Hurricane Sally, by Gulf Power | FILED: March 8, 2022
Company

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF CITIZENS' THIRD SET OF
INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 43-47) AND FOURTH REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF
DOCUMENTS (NOS. 52-56) TO GULF POWER COMPANY

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of Florida, by and
through Richard Gentry, Public Counsel, serve this notice that they have served their Third Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 43-47) (Confidential) and Fourth Request for Production of Documents (Nos.
52-56) (Confidential). Gulf will redact the material it claims is confidential, and return a redacted
version of the OPC. OPC will provide a redacted version to the Commission. This discovery is
being served to Kenneth M. Rubin, Gulf Power Company 700 Universe Blvd, Juno Beach, Florida
33408, on this 8" day of March, 2022.

Respectfully submitted,

Richard Gentry
Public Counsel

/s/Patricia A. Christensen
Patricia A. Christensen
Associate Public Counsel
Florida Bar No. 989789

Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Attorneys for the Citizens
of the State of Florida



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

DOCKET NO. 20200241-E1

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Citizens’ Notice of

Kenneth M. Rubin/Kate P. Cotner
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach FL 33408
ken.rubin@fpl.com
jason.higginbotham@fpl.com
kate.cotner@fpl.com

Russell A. Badders

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola FL 32520
Russell.Badders@nexteraenergy.com

Service to Gulf Power Company has been furnished by electronic mail on this 8" day of March
2022, to the following:

Kenneth A. Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
134 W. Jefferson Street
Tallahassee FL 32301-1713
ken.hoffman@fpl.com

Jennifer Crawford/Ryan Sandy/Shaw Stiller
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of the General Counsel

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us
rsandy@psc.state.fl.us
sstiller@psc.state.fl.us

[s/Patricia A. Christensen
Patricia A. Christensen
Associate Public Counsel
Christensen.Patty@Ieg.state.fl.us



mailto:ken.rubin@fpl.com
mailto:jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:rsandy@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:sstiller@psc.state.fl.us

	Respectfully submitted,
	c/o The Florida Legislature
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	Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
	Attorneys for the Citizens
	of the State of Florida



